Family Parent Partnership (FPP) Meeting

Carroll Lutheran School ~ Tuesday, April 4, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 6:35pm by President Nicole Sewell. There were 16 parents in attendance along with Mrs. Linda Billig, Mrs. Mandy Gilbart and Mrs. Diane Beatty. Mrs. Sewell led the group in the Pledge of Alliance and the Lord's Prayer was said in unison.

The minutes from the March 8, 2017 minutes were presented with Karin Ross making the motion to approve and the second was given by Tim Scholze. All in attendance were in favor and the minutes stand as presented. The treasurer's report was presented in detail by Treasurer Kristy Dean. Tim Scholze made the motion to accept the treasurer's report and Cindy Myers gave the second, all in attendance were in favor and the report stands as presented.

Mrs. Billig gave the Administrator's Report. She noted that field trip buses would be costing \$1223.00 and she thanked the FPP for paying for those. She is still working on getting another bus for Outdoor School and one for an eighth grade field trip. Mrs. Billig also informed the group that there will be 500 trees planted beyond the outdoor pavilion. The trees are being planted by the Maryland Arboretum and they will tend to the trees the first few years. This reforestation will save the school money on mowing. There will be a presentation of the trees at the Chapel on May 19th. The eighth grade graduation is set for Wednesday, June 7th at 7pm and the last day of school will be a noon dismissal on Thursday, June 8th, no after care will be provided the last day of school. Mrs. Billig also announced that Jenn Glantzberg and Linda Frick would be holding Summer Camp the week of June 12 through June 16, 2017, information on the camp has gone home in the plastic folder. Mrs. Billig introduced Kristen, the new Development Director; she is a part of the school board.

Kristy Dean told the group that Bingo netted \$7,780.30. She said there were 40 volunteers, and we had \$1400.00 from corporate sponsors.

Under new business, President Sewell reminded everyone of the Family Fun night to be held Thursday, April 6th from 6:30 to 8pm, there will be food for sale, games and crafts. This will be in conjunction with the Scholastic Book Fair.

Kristy Dean informed everyone that the mulch will be spread on Friday, April 7th with a rain date of April 8th.

President Sewell announced an outdoor event night for K through 5th on Friday, April 28, 2017. Younger siblings will also be invited to attend. In the case of rain, the event will be moved inside with a movie being shown.

Kristy Dean announced the next restaurant fundraiser would be held on April 21 and April 22, 2017 at Chick-Fil-A, a flyer will be needed and will come home shortly in the office folder.

Mrs. Sewell announced Teacher Appreciation Week will be held May 1st through May 5th. The theme will be Hollywood Nights and details will be forthcoming.

Mrs. Billig told the group that testing for grades 1, 3, 5 and 7 will take place the last week of April.

President Sewell told the group that both Karin Ross and Nancy Baker's children will be graduating so their positions of Vice President and Secretary on the FPP will be open. If anyone is interested in those positions, they should contact her. She also announced that Kristy Dean has agreed to stay on as Treasurer. She said that she would like to continue as President, but there are a couple of months during tax season that she will not be able to attend and so she would like to co-president with her husband Kendal.

The last item of new business was fundraiser, field trips and FPP sponsored events for 2017-2018 school year. A lengthy discussion was held with many suggestions being made. Some of those suggestions were to have a mobile science lab, do a skating party, take a bus trip and perhaps have more than one bingo. Further discussion on these ideas will be held at the next meeting.

With no further business presented, President Sewell asked for a motion to adjourn. Drew Dean made the motion and Tim Scholze seconded, all in attendance were in favor and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy C. Baker FPP Recording Secretary